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DATE: January 24, 2011

TO: Campus Business Officers

FROM: Jeffrey J. West, Associate Vice President for Financial & Business Services
SUBJECT: Equipment Leasing — New Administrative Rule associated with Policy

In order to clarify the intent of language contained in Policy 3-110 Il.B., Leases es of Property;

and to ensure that funds used in acquiring equipment for use in offices, lab red in a prudent

and cost effective manner, this new Administrative Rule is issued.

e Finance charges
Contract terms that

equipment lea d requires the following for ALL such contracts entered into:

1. Approval of Cognizant Vice President

2. Letter of justification explaining why a lease is the best option for acquiring equipment

3. Cost analysis comparing lease vs. purchase

4. Agreement by the leasing company to use a “preapproved” lease contract provided by the University, instead of
their own contract

You are encouraged to seek assistance from the Purchasing Department if you are considering a lease arrangement.
They are trained to help you make the best decision for your particular circumstances.





